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Proposal Form - Marine Cargo Insurance

GUIDELINES TO FILL THE FORM (Information given herein will be treated in strict confidence) FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
1. Please fill the form in BLOCK LETTERS. Branch Code :
2. Please answer the questions fully and correctly. All details marked with * are mandatory. Intermediary Code Loy
3. If a particular question is not applicable to you and/or your business please mark that questions as not Intermediary Location Code Lo
applicable “N/A". For a question with multiple choice answers, please tick the box in front of the correct Intermediary Employee Code Ly 0]
answer. If there is insufficient space please provide further details on additional sheets. ) )
. o o Intermediary Reference Code © [+ 1 4 4 1 | |
4. Kindly contact the Company's Office or Agent for any doubts or clarifications on the proposal form. Sales Manager Code Ll L1

Note: The liability of the Company does not commence until this proposal has been accepted by the
Company and premium received.

PROPOSER INFORMATION

NamEOfPYOPOSﬂZ’llllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll‘

Correspondence Address:

| | | | 1 | | | | FoorNo.: Building Name*: | | || | | | 1 | 1 | | | |

e ey e

Block/Flat No.*:

Street Name™*:

Landmark™: lllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll‘

City/Village™: llllllllllllll‘PiﬂCOdE*il I N l‘

Mobile No.*:

L Ll || tendinet:[siTiop ooy oo g

Email ID 1%:

|

|

|
POStOfﬂcei’lllllllllllllllllll‘PANNOJ’lllllllll‘

|

|

|

Email ID 2:

Details of Goods produced / traded / activities conducted: L ‘

Annual Turnover of Business: ¥ [

Details of goods proposed for insurance:
WV NEtNEr NAZATAOUS/EXPIOSIVEL ...ttt s 8 218888288 E ettt
RETHIGEIATEM OF @IIKE: .1veitiieii ittt 2444444 s 12181434 s bbb
VVREENET PIOJECE CATGO: ..vuvueeiresieieiset ettt
OTNIETS: et E R h bR L bbb

Whether New or Old or Both: llllllllllllllllllllllllllllll‘

Details of packing (Primary & Secondary Wherever applicable): ’ [ T e e e e e e e O O I I O O | ‘

Whether Containerized* : D Yes D No If Yes, D FCL D LCL

[N Case Of FCL PlACe / STUFFEA DY WHOM: w...iuieiiici b8

Mode of Transit*: D Rail D Road D Air D Courier D Registered Post Parcel D Others
Nature of Voyage™: D Export D Import D Inland

Details of Voyage: EXDOTE: ottt R SRR
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Vessel Details
e Name:

I

N B

L L1 |

L | |

L L1 |

l

0InternationalMaritimeOrganisationNo.:’ Ll ‘OAge:’ | 1] ‘ OCIass:’ L]

e Flag:

Sum |nsured(INR/ForeignCurrencywhereverApplicable)*:’ Ll L ‘

Limit per bottom:  Rail ?’ l

L

LLrr

-GrossRegisteredTonnage:’ L

L1 Readzl

| ‘Air?’ |

I I I I
Sea ¥ A A A S I ‘ Others?’ A A A A I ‘PIeaseSpecify ...........................................................................
Limit Per Location: ?’ | I I I ‘
PeriodOfInsurance*:’ | D] M| [ Y] Y] ‘To:’ | [ Y] ‘
Expected date Oftransit(IncaseofspeciﬁcVOVageS)i’ [ DI MM Y]Y] Y] ‘
Total estimated transits in a Year (In case of Open policy):
Basis of valuation: Ex—works?’ I N I S I ‘CIF?’ I N I S I C&F % I I O I
FOB ¥ ’ A A I R N ‘Others(PIeaseSpecify) ........................................................................................................
[NSUFANCE COVEIAGE TEGUITEM: ... veteureeeeieis et eeeese ettt s ettt e £ 842 E b+ £ s £ 82 £ 84 L2 E s eSS E £ 8L s e E e e s e b s e bbbt
In case of Import/Export - Whether you Seek revised OF 01 ICC ClaUSES: ... v ittt s
Whether cover required for:
D Customs duty If Yes, Sum Insured thereof: ?’ I I N S B
D Contingent Duty If Yes, Sum Insured thereof: ?’ S I N I
Add on covers required:
D Additional storage at intermediate locations during transit
D FOB extention and Shut out cargo
D Sellers Contingency
Any other add 0N COVET (PIBASE SPETITY) v.vuviriiiriiisiieiesee et
In case of co-insurance, please furnish following details:
Schedule of Insurers
Sr. No. Name of co-insurers Total Sum Insured % Share
Past Premium and Claims statistics for the last five years in the following format:
Year Sum Insured Premium Nature of Claims Claims Paid Claims
Outstanding
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DECLARATION

I/We the undersigned hereby declare that the above statements and particulars are true and complete and I/We declare and agree that this declaration and the answers
given above shall be held to be promissory and shall be the basis of the contract between me/us and the company.

I/We authorize L&T General Insurance Company Limited to share my/our contact information like name, company name, address, phone number and e-mail id etc.
relating to me / us, with their affiliate/group companies and also for communicating any promotional marketing offers and other transactional / features / products /
services of L&T General Insurance Company Limited and its affiliate group companies via D SMS D Telephone

Date: e Signature of Proposer

PROHIBITION OF REBATES — UNDER SECTION 41 OF INSURANCE ACT 1938

No person shall allow or offer to allow either directly or indirectly as inducement to any person to take out renew or continue an insurance in respect of any kind of
risk relating to lives or property in India any rebate of the whole or part of the commission payable or any rebate of the premium shown on the Policy, nor shall any
person taking out or renewing or continuing a Policy accept any rebate except such rebate as may be allowed in accordance with the published prospectuses or tables
of the Insurer.

Any person making default in complying with the provision of this section shall be punishable with fine which may extend to ¥ 500/-
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